

**From:** [Patrick BROWN](#)  
**To:** [David Deckman](#)  
**Cc:** [David Hochart](#); [Asha Bleier](#); [Page, Michael \(EDAW\) \(Michael.Page2@aecom.com\)](#); [Jason Paukovits \(Jason.Paukovits@aecom.com\)](#); [Waterman, Ryan R. \(RRWATERMAN@stoel.com\)](#); [Cason, Elizabeth A. \(EACASON@stoel.com\)](#); [Gungle, Ashley](#); [Boparai, Poonam](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Revised GHG Report for Rugged Solar  
**Date:** Friday, February 22, 2013 6:32:51 PM

---

Great thanks for everyone's help. Poonam please send to Dave Mehl.

On Feb 22, 2013, at 5:42 PM, "David Deckman"  
<ddeckman@dudek.com<<mailto:ddeckman@dudek.com>>> wrote:

I just resent the email to Poonam's county email address. Her ESA address popped up when I typed in her name.

Dave

From: David Deckman  
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 5:38 PM  
To: Poonam Boparai (pboporai@esassoc.com<<mailto:pboporai@esassoc.com>>); Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com<<mailto:Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com>>)  
Cc: David Hochart; Asha Bleier; Page, Michael (EDAW) (Michael.Page2@aecom.com<<mailto:Michael.Page2@aecom.com>>); Jason Paukovits (Jason.Paukovits@aecom.com<<mailto:Jason.Paukovits@aecom.com>>); Waterman, Ryan R. (RRWATERMAN@stoel.com<<mailto:RRWATERMAN@stoel.com>>); Cason, Elizabeth A. (EACASON@stoel.com<<mailto:EACASON@stoel.com>>); Gungle, Ashley (Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov<<mailto:Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov>>)  
Subject: Revised GHG Report for Rugged Solar

Happy Friday all.

I made the change that Poonam suggested on page 31 of the Rugged GHG report. I had also confirmed that the estimate of emissions from concrete trucks does assume the concrete is coming from the on-site concrete batch plant, rather than from Alpine, per a previous comment. The footnote in Appendix A has been corrected.

I have attached tracked changes and clean copies of the Word document and a clean pdf including the appendix.

If you have any further requests, please feel free to contact me.

Dave Deckman  
Director of Air Quality Services  
DUDEK  
853 Lincoln Way, Suite 208  
Auburn, CA 95603  
Direct: 530.863.4652  
Main: 530.887.8500 Fax: 530.885.8372  
Cell: 530.601.1613  
[www.dudek.com](http://www.dudek.com)  
<<http://www.dudek.com/>>

PLEASE NOTE: Dudek uses an email filter to clean viruses and filter Spam. Please take the time to verify receipt of any important or time-sensitive email sent to us.